
From: ' 
To: "Jeffrey Epstein" <jeevacation@grnail.com> 

Subject: Re: 
Date: Sat, 30 May 2009 14:24:25 +0000 

You are the only person who knows everything about me. Don't go away. 

Sent from my BlackBeny® wireless device 

From: Jeffrey Epstein 
Date: Sat, 30 May 2009 07:59:35 -0400 
To:
Subject: Re: 

send me the number 

On Sat, May 30, 2009 at 7:56 AM, < > wrote: 
Meaning?! 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

From: Jeffrey Epstein 
Date: Sat, 30 May 2009 07:54:14 -0400 
To:
Subject: Re: 

*NM 

On Sat, May 30, 2009 at 7:52 AM, < > wrote: 
Call me at home when u can 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

From: Jeffrey Epstein 
Date: Wed, 27 May 2009 10:23:03 -0400 
To: PETER MANDELSON< 
Subject: Re: 

yes , you should go to new york for a weekend„ i have been consistant on this, dddo not lose the 
opportunity, coming across people you really enjoy is rare - don't be lazy get on a plane 

On Wed, May 27, 2009 at 7:38 AM, PETER MANDELSON < > wrote: 
Hi, what are you up to ? 

I am worried about who is totally despairing about getting to London. I am not sure what else to 
do. Any ideas....? 
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